

At the Special Council Meeting of **COLEHILL PARISH COUNCIL** held at COLEHILL MEMORIAL HALL on **15 MAY 2018**, at **7.00pm**.

PRESENT

Cllr Barry Roberts, Chairman
Cllr Emma Urquhart, Vice-Chairman
Cllrs Ian Dickins, Linda Dickins, Janet Dover, Charlotte Greening, KD Johnson, Helen Lawrence, David Mitchell, David Packer and Jeff Webb.

APOLOGIES

Cllrs Gary Adams, Susan Cowsill, Tony Holloway, Stephen King and Peter Scriven.

IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs T Paine – Clerk.
Two members of the public.

475.18 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

476.18 COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

RESOLVED that the Council's final submission to the Community Governance Review, a copy of which appears as Appendix 1 to these Minutes in the Minute Book, be approved and submitted to East Dorset District Council.

477.18 EDDC COUNCIL ASSETS

The Clerk advised that she had attended an EDDC briefing on Local Government Reorganisation and that the panel had said that parish and town councils should consider whether any EDDC assets could be transferred to them.

RESOLVED that EDDC be advised of the Council's interest in the following EDDC assets:

- (a) Oliver's Park Play Area – the Parish Council already leased this area of land from EDDC.
- (b) Oliver's Park Playing Field
- (c) Churchmoor Copse – the woodland that surrounds Oliver's Park Playing Field.
- (d) Woodleaze Copse – the woodland at Furzehill.
- (e) Bytheway Field, including the play area and car park.
- (f) Leigh Common.

Members NOTED the suggestion that the grass verges should be included, however the Clerk advised that the grass verges belonged to Dorset County Council.

478.18 DAPTC QUESTIONNAIRE

Members considered the Council's response to the DAPTC survey that required parish and town councils to identify what services they would like to see retained under the new authority and that sought views on how local decision making

should operate. A copy of the Council's response appears as Appendix 2 to these Minutes in the Minute Book.

479.18 ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

RESOLVED that the accounts listed in Appendix 3 to these Minutes in the Minute Book be passed for payment and cheques drawn accordingly.

480.18 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

The Clerk had made enquiries to find out when British Telecom would be removing the telephone box at Middlehill Road as it no longer contained a telephone and it was attracting fly-posting. Unfortunately, BT was unable to give a date for its removal, only that their contractors were working around the UK and it would be removed sometime in 2019.

The Meeting ended at 7.35pm.

CHAIRMAN